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BY U.S. MATL AND FACSIMILE

Ms. Kathy Robinsin

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7

901 North Fifth Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Re: CHEMCENTRAL Midwest Corporation - Docket Nos. CAA-07-2007-0045 and
EPCRA - 07-2007-0045

Dear Ms. Robinsin:

I am writing to follow up on my August 14, 2007 letter regarding an extension in the above-
referenced Administrative Case. The purpose for the extension is to allow the parties to meet for
a Settlement Conference. Due to vacations and other commitments, U.S. EPA and
CHEMCENTRAL Midwest Corporation were not able to set up a Settlement Conference prior to
the original date for responding. A Settlement Conference is set for mid-Septernber, and so the
October 10, 2007 date was agreed upon by U.S. EPA and CHEMCENTRAL Midwest
Corporation to allow time for either completing a settlement or preparing and filing a response. 1
apologize for not having provided this information in my original letter.

o W Mot

ce: Ms. Julie M. Van Horn
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
United States Enviromental Protection Agency
Region 7 .
901 North Fifth Street
Kansas City, Cansas 66101

CHT99 4868093-1.034269.0G71

Very truly yougs,

Louis M Runcho Jr.
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FACSIMILE
Date:  August 21, 2007 Time Sent:
To: Company: Facsimile No: Telephone No:
. United States Environmental
Ms. Julie M. Vao Hom . 913.551.9889
Protection Agency 7 725
From: Louis M. Rundio, Jr. Direct Phone: 312.984.7710
E-Mail: lrundio@mwe.com ' Direct Fax: 312.984.7700
Sent By: Pam Mitchell Direct Phone: 312.984.7728
Client/Matter/Tkpr: 034269-0019-0099 Original to Follow by Mail: No
Number of Pages, Including Cover: 2
Re: ‘
Message:

The information contained in this facsimile message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copy of this facsimile is stricily prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please nofify us immediately by
telephone and retum the original message to us at the below address by mall. Thank you.

IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL OF THE PAGES, PLEASE CALL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
Main Facsimile: 312.984.7700 Facsimile Assistance: Qutgeing Faxes: 312.984.2147; Incoming Faxes: 312.884.2134

U.S. practice conducted through McDermott Wilt & Emery LLP.
227 West Monroe Street Chicago, llfincis 60606-5096 Telephone: 312.372.2000
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